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Qctober 18, 2012

Sheriff Adrian Garcia

Harris County Sheriff's Office
1200 Baker Street

Houston, TX 77002

Dear Sheriff Garcia,

The Metropolitan Bureau of Investigation (MBI) is currently involved in an
on-going Extortion investigation related to a Sexual Battery. The Florida
Statutes prohibit the release of any information related to the identity of the
victim of a Sexual Battery.

While the MBI cannot release the identity of the victim in the MB!'s on-going
Extortion and Sexual Battery investigation, the MBl's records do not reflect
that John Houghtaling has ever been a victim, or a suspect, in any
investigation conducted by the Metropolitan Bureau of Investigation.

If 1 can be of any further assistance, do not hesitate to ask.

- intcgritg - Perseverance - Investigative Excellence -



